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White, John

To: Cooper, Rachel
Subject: RE: Transcipts

Hil
Many thanks
| will go direct to the GMC re that transcript

Best wishes

Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: Cooper, Rachel Code A
Sent: 16 September 2009 15:14

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Transcipts

John
We have no difficulty in you letting the relatives have copies/sight of the Inquest transcripts.

! will out of courtesy let the Coroner's assistant know that the GMC have released copies to
yourself and the police.

Kind regards

Code A .

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD
Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For
service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not copy, distribute
or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or
secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet
your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mait or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 0C318472) and is
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered
office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
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qualifications.

From: White, John ! Code A i
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:00 PM

To: Cooper, Rachel

Subject: Transcipts

Hi!
Thank you for sending these through. Sorry about the delay. Just off out of the office again now.
Will be in touch soon.

Many thanks for your help

Best wishes

PS | assume there is no difficulty in letting the relatives have sight of these. Please can you confirm.

] Blake | GOde A || Code A Yo W F:+44(0)23 80908092 m | Code A

A
A New Kings Court, Toligate, Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG ® DX 155850 Eastieigh7 =
LapthOr  ww bliaw.couk

()

INTERTOR O PR

RO ENE .
E&hi«ﬁi Corporate Law Firm of the Year
MY |nternational Deal of the Year

2008

é Please consider the environment - think before you print

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed
via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendrent over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping

all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of
viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.
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